Grand Junction, Colo. August 9, 1921

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Grand Junction was called to order at 4:00 o'clock P.M. with Mayor Cherrington presiding. The Commissioners present were Cherrington, Garber, Blackstone and Peck. City Attorney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the last regular session were read and approved.

Mr. R.T. Hagan appeared before the Council asking that a new warrant be issued him replacing the one which was lost. Moved by Commissioner Peck, second by Commissioner Blackstone that a warrant for \$207.95 replacing warrant No. 32879 which was lost be drawn in favor of R.T. Hagan. Said R.T. Hagan to reimburse the City if said City suffers any loss thereby. The motion being put, upon call of roll the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Garber, yea; Blackstone, yea; Peck, yea. All the Commissioners voting yea, the motion was declared carried.

The following resolution was read by the clerk.

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS in the opinion of the City Council of the City of Grand Junction sufficient sidewalks have been laid in the vicinity of Block 41 in said City to make it reasonable that intervening sidewalk not laid should be provided with sidewalks.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that a sidewalk on the North side of said Block 41 and on the East side thereof, be and the same is hereby ordered constructed within thirty days from the date of the service of notice upon the owner.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Clerk be, and he is hereby instructed to notify the owner of said Block to construct said sidewalk, said notice to be given as required by the ordinances of the City of Grand Junction.

Moved by Commissioner Peck, second by Commissioner Blackstone that the resolution as read be passed and adopted, The motion being put, upon call of roll the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Garber, yea; Blackstone, yea; Peck, yea. All the Commissioners voting yea, the motion was declared carried and the resolution passed and adopted.

The following bills having been examined and approved by the heads of the different departments were read.

BILLS

No.	Fund.	To whom paid	Amount.	For.
33134	Highway	Wm. Doolittle	\$7.00	Labor
135	Police	Joe Flannery	13.30	Spec. police
136	Water	J.L. Pelong	14.00	Labor
137	Highway	Boler Auto Co.	2350.00	Sprinkler
138	Fire	City Treasurer	1.45	Telegram
139	Light	City Treasurer	4.46	Freight
140	Genl.	R.T. Hagan To replace warrant No. 32879 which was lost		

Moved by Commissioner Peck, second by Commissioner Blackstone that the bills be allowed as read and warrants ordered drawn for the same. The motion being put, upon call of roll the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Garber, yea; Blackstone, yea; Peck, yea. All the Commissioners voting yea, the motion was declared carried.

Moved by Commissioner Blackstone, second by Commissioner Garber that S.E. Winterburn be allowed the contract of repairing the Hose Tower for the sum of \$88.50. The Motion being put, upon call of roll the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Garber, yea; Blackstone, yea; Peck, yea. All the Commissioners voting yea, the motion was declared carried.

Upon motion of Commissioner Peck, second by Commissioner Blackstone the meeting adjourned.

/s/ Fred A. Peck City clerk